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Greyhound with Hair Loss/Bald areas
Horse Ears + General Bug/'Critter' Deterring

[ZOOM NOTE: To clearly see this text, please use the '+ or -' keys on the bottom of this
screen to enlarge it to 100% or greater]

All _ areas are text/names/descriptions that may contravene Veterinary Medicines
Directorate regulation; text within [] has been inserted by this office.

WelIx Comments in italics and between [ ] are inserted by R&S Ltd

From: Mrs S Woolford

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: Re: Mrs Woolford - thank you for referring Mr J Gaunt to Ruggles & Stopitall

Thank you for my points!

Am more than happy to recommend your products - my greyhound's coat and bald patches have
improved tremendously - I'm optimistic that when he changes his coat in the Autumn he will have a
full coat and no bare bits!

Also your balm [Ruggle-it Semi-Solid Salve] has proved invaluable in keeping the critters away this
summer. Have used it on horses ears too and lent to friends as a trial so you may be getting more
referrals!

Kind regards, Mrs S Woolford

[ Ruggle-it Starter Pack 4A = semi-solid salve + soap-free shampoo]

Many thanks to Mrs Woolford, Dorchester for taking the fime to write this feedback.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones
received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have
peace of mind that we're not making this up! All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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